
 

 

 
 

 

 

Department of Corrections 
 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Anchorage Procurement Office  
 

550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1800 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3569 

Main: 907.269-7349 

Fax: 907.269-7345 

Email: evan.patterson@alaska.gov 

Issue Date: December 29, 2017 
 
 
ATTN: Vendors 
 
RE: Project Name:   HMCC Control Rooms Upgrades 

Project Number:   170002051 
Project Location: Hiland Mountain Correctional Center 
RFP Opening Date and Time: January 10, 2018 @ 2:00 PM local time 

 
 

Addendum # ONE (1) 
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original drawings 
and/or specifications for the subject work. In case of conflicts between this addendum and 
previously issued documents, this addendum shall take precedence. 
 
The following changes are required: 
 

1. Please see attached Substitution Request form 01630. For further information see 
Document 00700 General Conditions of the Construction Contract for Buildings, Article 6 
– Contractor’s Responsibilities, 6.9 Substitutes or “Or-Equal” Items. 
 

2. Attached is the sign sheet for the pre-proposal site visit on December 18, 2017. The 

department will not hold a second site visit. 

 

3. Reference Specification Section 11 28 00, Office Equipment: 

Revise Part 2.01 A, Replace model # “45-241026” with “45-243-026” 

 

4. Reference Specifications Section 04 05 11, Mortar and Masonry Grout. 

Revise Part 3.04 Remove A. 

 
The following are questions from the interested parties and the department’s response: 
 

1. Question: Detail 6/A211 calls for a 16 ga steel trim wrapping the opening. On the door 
side of the opening it appears to show the 16 ga metal extending beyond the jamb but 
does not indicate a termination point. Please clarify the extent of the 16 ga metal trim at 
the jamb in detail 6/A211. 
 
Answer: Trim shall extend full height of both jambs. 

 
2. Question: Details 4 & 6/A211 call for a 16 ga metal trim. The details do not indicate the 
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fastening requirements. Please clarify the fastening requirements for the 16 ga metal 
trim shown in details 4&6/A211. Is there any need for security sealant on the interior 
room side of the trims? 
 
Answer: Trim shall be fastened with counter sunk screws with expansion anchors into 
face of jamb or head at 16” O.C. Screws shall be #10, finished to match trim. 

 
3. Question: Will the lock column shown in detail 6/A211 require security sealant on the 

interior side similar to detail 3/A211? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

4. Question: Detail 7/A312 does not show security sealants at the new steel angles added 
in the existing opening. Is security sealant required at the perimeter of the steel angles 
shown in detail 7/A312? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
5. Question: Spec section 11 28 00 Office Equipment, paragraph 2.01A states the basis of 

design is the Ergotron Model 45-241-026. Paragraph 3.01A calls for mounting of the 
articulating arm to the CMU wall above the window. The basis of design is a desk mount. 
Please clarify as this does not match the installation indicated. 
 
Answer: Correct this does not match, see Addendum 1 for revised Ergotron model 
number for a wall mounted articulating arm.   

 
6. Question: Sheet A111, “Plan Key Note” 2 is shown on the secure side of the security 

gate. Note 2 requires “paint all walls white to match  existing, extent of work within 
entirety of space denoted”. Please confirm this note, on the secure side of the security 
gate, is only for the security gate and not for the entire space in the secure area, or 
clarify. 
 
Answer: Paint all walls impacted by installation of gate only. 
 

7. Question: TS 04 05 11.3.04 requires an independent testing agency to test the “mortar 
and masonry grout”. There is ~24 SF of fully grouted CMU masonry being installed in 
this project.  Please confirm only one field test is required for each, mortar, and masonry 
grout. 
 
Answer: Yes, only one field test is required for each. See Addendum 1. 

 
8. Question: Are there any known hazardous materials in the work areas? (i.e flooring 

glue)? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
9. Question: Can you please confirm if the work in the non-contact visiting sally port 

adjacent to the main control room is part of the 7-day shutdown detailed in NTP 2? 
 
Answer: NTP 2 includes all work in the Main Control Room. Work in the non-contact 
visiting sally port adjacent to the Main Control Room can be done outside of the seven 
(7) day shutdown. 
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10. Question: Who is responsible for moving & storing existing facility furnishings & 

supplies in the Area L conference room? This will need to be cleared out to replace the 
flooring. 
 
Answer: HMCC staff will move existing furnishings and supplies to make room for the 
work. 

 
11. Question: Can the replacement of the Area L control room door be accomplished 

outside of the 5-day shutdown noted in NTP 3? 
 

 Answer: Yes. 
 

12. Question: Can the preparatory work necessary for the new cameras and cable 
connections between control rooms, for new cameras, & out to houses 1 & 2 be done 
outside of the NTP associated with the work? 
 
Answer: Yes. 

 
13. Question: Would it be acceptable to permanently mount the PLC enclosure and 

associated PC’s in a locked enclosure in the 2 conference rooms adjacent to the control 
rooms? This will greatly reduce the time required to cut the temporary controls over and 
back during the individual control room renovations. 
 
Answer: In the conference room behind the ST Control Room, yes this is acceptable. 
This is not acceptable in the conference room behind the Main Control room due to 
security reasons. However, a lockable PLC enclosure and associated PC’s may be 
permanently located in either of the two visiting booths not in use inside the sally port 
leading to the Main Control room door. 

 
14. Question: Can any additional time be provided beyond the 130 Days for project 

completion? 
 
Answer: Yes, the project duration shall be increased to 150 days to substantial 
completion after notice to proceed (NTP) 1. 

 
15. Question: Who is the manufacturer of the existing fire alarm system for the facility? 

 
Answer: Siemens. 

 
16. Question: Lighting Controls 

a. Specification Section 284000-17, 2.12-G.1. indicates to control existing lighting 
circuits. 

 
b.Sheet E302, Sheet note # 4 indicates existing lighting shall be controlled by new 
PLC/Touchscreen (ST UNIT). 

 
i.Please provide quantity of existing lighting circuits to be controlled. 

 
Answer: There are six (6) switches in a box that will be migrated to touchscreen control. 

 
17. Question: Existing Intercom Stations 
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a. Specification Section 284632-4, 2.3-B. indicates that the new intercom station shall be 
compatible with existing intercom stations. 

 
b. Sheet E302, sheet note # 12 indicates same verbiage. 

 
i. Please provide the following on existing intercom stations: 

 
1. Station Type (i.e. 25 volt / 45 ohm) 

 
2. Station Wiring (i.e. 2 / 3 w/shield / 4 w/shield conductor) 

 
3. Back Box dimensions (in case station has to be replaced) 

 
Answer: New stations will be submitted and installed as part of the new intercom 
system and do not need to match existing. Existing station make/model information shall 
be verified on site, per the spec section cited. If stations require replacement, this will be 
negotiated at a later date. 

 
18. Question: Housing Units 3 and 4 existing swing doors 

Sheet E102 indicates that the doors for these housing units are currently controlled by 
the door control panel in the main control room. 
 
i. Is the physical door wiring for these 5 doors (per housing unit) run (as a home run) 
back to the existing door control unit in the main control room? 
 
ii. OR 
 
iii. Is there existing system equipment (like remote I/O shown for housing units 1 and 2 to 
be added to new PLC system) in the electrical/mechanical room for these individual 
housing units? 
 
Answer: There is no remote I/O for these doors in those two houses. 

 
19. Question: TouchScreen Software 

Can the Wonderware / Indusoft GUI software be substituted as an acceptable 
TouchScreen software package and be added to Specification Section 284000-11, 2.9? 

 
Answer: This product is acceptable. 

 
20. Question: Programmable Controller 

 
Can the Omron Programmable Logic Controller be substituted as an acceptable 
Programmable Controller and be added to Specification Section 284619-5, 2.2? 

 
Answer: This product is acceptable. 

 
21. Question: Reference Specification Section 01010 – Summary of Work, 1.05. A. Work 

within the faculty shall be conducted only between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM 
Monday thru Friday, unless specifically approved by the Department. Requests for work 
outside of these hours must be submitted in writing 24 hours in advance. Will this 
requirement be waived for work to be performed during the control room shutdowns? 
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Answer: Yes. 
 

22. Question: What is the approximate duration of the orientation that all personal are 
required to attend prior to accessing the site? 
 
Answer: Approximately 30 minutes. 

 
23. Question: What if any special security requirements will be required of the Contractor if 

Alternate No. 1 is accepted? 
 

Answer: The work of additive alternate #1 will be split into two phases. For this work the 
inmates will be relocated for a period of time not-to-exceed twelve (12) days. Phase 1 
work includes all additive alternate #1 work on the North Security Gate and shall be 
completed within a five (5) day duration. Phase 2 work includes all additive alternate #1 
work on the West Security Gate and shall be completed within a five (5) day duration. 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 

Please be reminded that all addendums must be acknowledged on your bid proposal. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Evan Patterson 
Procurement Officer 
 
cc: Dan Aicher, Project Manager, DOC 
 Clifton Reagle, Facilities Manager, DOC 
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STATE OF ALASKA 

Department of Corrections 
Administrative Services Division 

FACILITIES BRANCH 

 

 

SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM 

 
 
Project: HMCC Control Room Upgrades       Project No.:  170002051             
         
 
Contractor: 
 
Specified item for which substitution is requested: 
(reference the specification section and paragraph) 
 
The following product is submitted for substitution: 
(describe proposed substitution and attach applicable catalog cuts) 
 
 
 
 
I certify the following: 
Yes No 
  The substitute will perform adequately and achieve the results called for by the general design. 
  The substitute is similar, of equal substance, suited to the same use, and will provide the same warranty   
                          as the product specified. 
  The evaluation and approval of the proposed substitute will not delay the Substantial or Final Completion 

of the project. 
  Any change in the design necessitated by the proposed substitution will not delay the Substantial or Final 

Completion of the project. 
  The cost of any change in the design necessitated by the proposed substitution will be paid by the 

contractor at no cost to the State. 
  The cost of any license fee or royalty necessitated by the proposed substitution will be paid by the 

contractor at no cost to the State. 
 
Signed:                                                                       Date:                                                                      
  Authorized Contractor Signature 
 
                                                                                                                                                                  
 
Architect/Engineer Recommendation: 
 
  Accepted            Accepted as Noted            Not Accepted            Received Too Late 
 
Remarks: 
 
 
Architect/Engineer Signature:                                      ______________Date                 ________   
 
                                                                                                                                                                  
  
 Recommend Acceptance 
 Recommend Rejection                                                                 Date                                        

Resident Engineer 
 Accepted 
 Rejected                                                                                        Date:                                      

Project Manager 
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